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Pfleger, Stephen (USAVAW)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Counsel - I have attached a list of the sentencing that the government intends to introduce at the sentencing hearings
for your clients. Many of these exhibits are the data underlying the Data and Summa ry of Findings exhibits prepared by
DOTSAAmanda Yarborough. All of these exhibits have previously been provided to you by the government back in May
as part of the discovery process. lf you have any difficulty locating these exhibits in the discovery, please let us know
and we will send you another copy. Steve

Stephen J. Pfleger
CriminalChief
United States Attorney's Office
Western District of Virginia
310 First Street, S.W.

Suite 906
Roanoke, VA 24011
(s40) 8s7 - 2911 (office)
(s40) 293 - 0094 (cell)
((saO) 8s7 - 2179 (Fax)

1

Pfleger, Stephen (USAVAW)

Sunday, October 22,2017 1l:28 AM
bmoss@wileyrein.com; jbyru m@ mcguirewoods.com; rcaccia@wileyrei n.com;
bondurant@gentrylocke.com; roseberry@gentrylocke.com;jlugar@gentrylocke.com;
kmuhlendorf@wileyrein.com; krw@obenshainlaw.com; mbaudinet@mcguirewoods.com;
mgill@hdjn.com; mhw@obenshainlaw.com
Kavanaugh, Christopher (USAVAW); Kavanaugh, Christopher (USAVAW); Bentley, Susan
(USAVAW); Mensinger, Kathleen (USAVAW) [Contractor];'JodyT@vawd.uscourts.gov,;
Rachel_Fu nkhouser@vawp.uscourts.gov; FitzGerald, Diane (USAVAW); Vogt, Mary
(USAVAW)

Government Sentencing Exhibits
SENIENCING EXHlBlTS.docx
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SENTENCING EXHIBITS

Bell I - Photo

BelllA -Data & Summary of Findings
Bell2-TimeSheets
Bell3-ElectronicLogs
Bell 3,{ - Electronic Log3l7l13
Bell 3B - Electronic Log6128l13
Bell4 - Grand Jury Testimony

Benitez I - Photo

Benitez 2 - Grand Jury Testimony

Calhoun I - Photo

Calhoun lA - Data & Summary of Findings
Calhoun2-TimeSheets
Calhoun 3 - Electronic Logs

Calhoun 4 - Grand Jury Testimony

Gibson 1 - Photo

Gibson 1A - Data & Summary of Findings
Gibson2-TimeSheets
Gibson 3 - Electronic Logs
Gibson 4 - Grand Jury Testimony
Gibson 5 - LoadTrek Driver Instructions (4ll3l13 - 4ll4l13)

Hamm I - Photo

Hamm 1A - Data & Summary of Findings
Hamm 2 -Time Sheets

Hamm3-ElectronicLogs

Harden I Photo

Harden 2 -LoadTrek Driver Instructions (l2ll2l09 - l2ll3l09)
Harden 3 Grand Jury Testimony

Keyser I - Photo

Keyser 2 - Grand Jury Testimony

Lee 1 - Photo

Lee lA - Data & Summary of Findings
Lee2- Time Sheets

Lee3-ElectronicLogs
Lee 4 - Grand Jury Testimony
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Mash I - Photo

Mash 1A -Data & Summary of Findings
Mash2-TimeSheets
Mash3-ElectronicLogs
Mash 4 - Grand Jury Testimony

Minor I - Photo

Minor 1A - Data & Summary of Findings
Minor 2 -Time Sheets

Minor 3 - Electronic Logs

Minor 4 - Grand Jury Testimony

Mclarty 1 - Photo

Mclarty 1A - Data & Summary of Findings
Mclarty2-TimeSheets
Mclarty 3 - Electronic Logs
Mclarty 4 - Grand Jury Testimony

Palmer 1 - Photo

Palmer lA - Data & Summary of Findings
Palmer2-TimeSheets
Palmer 3 - Electronic Logs
Palmer 4 - Grand Jury Testimony

Strawbridge 1 - Photo

Strawbridge 1A - Data & Summary of Findings
Strawbridge 2 - Time Sheets

Strawbridge 3 - Electronic Logs
Strawbridge 4 - Grand Jury Testimony

Cline 1 - Grand Jury Testimony & Exhibit

Crorken I - Grand Jury Testimony & Exhibits

Dagliano I - Grand Jury Testimony & Exhibits

Farris I - Grand Jury Testimony

Martin I - Grand Jury Testimony & Exhibits

LoadTrek Data 1

FMCSA I - 2004 FMCSA Notice of Claim & Settlement Agreement

FMCSA 2 - 2010 FMCSA Notice of Claim & Settlement Agreement
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